
1315 East-West Highway
Silver Spring, MD 20910

info.WPO@noaa.gov

FY25 WEATHER PROGRAM OFFICE NOTICE OF FUNDING OPPORTUNITY
TESTBED COLLABORATION FORM

DATE:

MEMORANDUM FOR: NOAA/OAR Weather Program Office Competition Manager

FROM:

SUBJECT: Federal Collaboration on WPO Proposal

______________________________ acknowledges federal collaboration with the Principal

Investigator(s) listed below on the development of proposal listed below. The applicants have sufficiently

coordinated the development of this proposal, including any relevant infrastructure costs and/or plans for

proposed testbed activities.

Principal Investigator(s):

Proposal Title:

Our role in this collaborative project will include (check all that apply):

___ Coordinating Testbed activities for this project

___ Coordinating DESI activities for this project

___ Other: ____________________________________________________

Any additional information, comments, or concerns about federal collaboration on this proposal are listed
below.

____________________________
Signature
(Name, Title, Organization)

Dr. Jianping Huang

Cesunica Ivey

November 11, 2024

Dr. Jianping Huang (NOAA/NWS/NCEP/EMC)

A GPU Solution for Atmospheric Chemistry in the UFS-AQ Online Prediction System
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